DATES: Thursday, June 21, 2012, 6:00 p.m.

ADDRESSES: Barkley Centre, 111 Memorial Drive, Paducah, Kentucky 42001.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Reinhard Knerr, Deputy Designated Federal Officer, Department of Energy Paducah Site Office, Post Office Box 1410, MS–103, Paducah, Kentucky 42001, (270) 441–6825.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Purpose of the Board: The purpose of the Board is to make recommendations to DOE–EM and site management in the areas of environmental restoration, waste management and related activities.

Tentative Agenda

- Call to Order, Introductions, Review of Agenda
- Administrative Issues
- Public Comments (15 minutes)
- Adjourn

Breaks Taken As Appropriate

Public Participation: The EM SSAB, Paducah, welcomes the attendance of the public at its advisory committee meetings and will make every effort to accommodate persons with physical disabilities or special needs. If you require special accommodations due to a disability, please contact Reinhard Knerr as soon as possible in advance of the meeting at the telephone number listed above. Written statements may be filed with the Board either before or after the meeting. Individuals who wish to make oral statements pertaining to agenda items should contact Reinhard Knerr at the telephone number listed above. Requests must be received as soon as possible prior to the meeting and reasonable provision will be made to include the presentation in the agenda. The Deputy Designated Federal Officer is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business. Individuals wishing to make public

comments will be provided a maximum of five minutes to present their comments. The EM SSAB, Paducah, will hear public comments pertaining to its scope (clean-up standards and environmental restoration; waste management and disposition; stabilization and disposition of non-stockpile nuclear materials; excess facilities; future land use and long-term stewardship; risk assessment and management; and clean-up science and technology activities). Comments outside of the scope may be submitted via written statement as directed above.

Minutes: Minutes will be available by writing or calling Reinhard Knerr at the address and phone number listed above. Minutes will also be available at the following Web site: http://www.pgdpcab.energy.gov/2011Meetings.html.

Issued at Washington, DC, on May 22, 2012.

LaTanya R. Butler,

Acting Deputy Committee Management Officer.

[FR Doc. 2012–13067 Filed 5–29–12; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6450-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

[FE Docket Nos. 12-24-LNG, 12-27-NG, 12-35-LNG, et al.]

Notice of Orders Granting Authority to Import and Export Natural Gas and Liquefied Natural Gas During April 2012

AGENCY: Office of Fossil Energy, Department of Energy (DOE).

ACTION: Notice of orders.

	FE Docket Nos.
Prometheus Energy Group The Dow Chemical Company Golden Pass LNG Terminal LLC.	12–24–LNG 12–27–NG 12–35–LNG

pany.	FE Docket Nos. 2–14–NG
pany. Shell Energy North America 1	2-14-NG
Shell Energy North America 1	
(00), L	2–25–NG
Diamond Capital International, 1 LLC.	2–33–NG
Phillips 66 Company 1	2-34-NG
Northwest Natural Gas Company.	2–41–NG
Sequent Energy Management, 1 L.P.	2–29–NG
Socco, Inc 1	2-30-NG
ENI USA Gas Marketing LLC 1	2-26-LNG
Power City Partners, L.P 1	2-37-NG
BG Energy Merchants, LLC 1	2-38-NG
Virginia Power Energy Mar- keting, Inc.	2–39–NG
IGI Resources, Inc 1	2-42-NG
	2–40–NG

SUMMARY: The Office of Fossil Energy (FE) of the Department of Energy gives notice that during April 2012, it issued Orders granting authority to import and export natural gas and liquefied natural gas. These Orders are summarized in the attached appendix and may be found on the FE Web site at http:// www.fossil.energy.gov/programs/ gasregulation/authorizations/Orders-2012.html. They are also available for inspection and copying in the Office of Fossil Energy, Office of Natural Gas Regulatory Activities, Docket Room 3E-033, Forrestal Building, 1000 Independence Avenue SW., Washington, DC 20585, (202) 586-9478. The Docket Room is open between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, except Federal holidays.

Issued in Washington, DC, on May 18, 2012.

John A. Anderson,

Manager, Natural Gas Regulatory Activities, Office of Oil and Gas Global Security and Supply, Office of Fossil Energy.

APPENDIX

DOE/FE ORDERS GRANTING IMPORT/EXPORT AUTHORIZATIONS

Order No.	Date issued	FE Docket No.	Authorization holder	Description of action
3082	04/05/12	12–24–LNG	Prometheus Energy Group	Order granting blanket authority to import/export LNG from/to Canada by truck.
3083	04/20/12	12–27–NG	The Dow Chemical Company	Order granting blanket authority to import/export natural gas from/to Canada/Mexico, and to import LNG from various international sources by vessel.
3084	04/20/12	12–35–LNG	Golden Pass LNG Terminal LLC.	Order granting blanket authority to import LNG from various international sources by vessel.
3085	04/23/12	12–14–NG	NJR Energy Services Company.	Order granting blanket authority to import/export natural gas from/to Canada.
3086	04/23/12	12–25–NG	Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.	Order granting blanket authority to import/export natural gas from/to Canada/Mexico, to export LNG to Canada/Mexico by vessel and truck, and to import LNG from various international sources by vessel.

Order No.	Date issued	FE Docket No.	Authorization holder	Description of action
3087	04/23/12	12–33–NG	Diamond Capital International, LLC.	Order granting blanket authority to import/export natural gas from/to Canada/Mexico, to import LNG from various international sources by vessel, to import LNG from Canada/Mexico by truck, and to export LNG to Canada/Mexico by vessel and truck.
3088	04/23/12	12-34-NG	Phillips 66 Company	Order granting blanket authority to import natural gas from Canada.
3089	04/23/12	12-41-NG	Northwest Natural Gas Company.	Order granting blanket authority to import/export natural gas from/to Canada.
3090	04/26/12	12–29–NG	Sequent Energy Management, L.P.	Order granting blanket authority to import/export natural gas from/to Canada.
3091	04/26/12	12–30–NG	Socco, Inc	Order granting blanket authority to import natural gas from Canada.
3092	04/30/12	12–26–LNG	ENI USA Gas Marketing LLC	Order granting blanket authority to import LNG from various international sources by vessel.
3093	04/30/12	12–37–NG	Power City Partners, L.P	Order granting blanket authority to import natural gas from Canada.
3094	04/30/12	12–38–NG	BG Energy Merchants, LLC	Order granting blanket authority to import/export natural gas from/to Canada/Mexico.
3095	04/30/12	12–39–NG	Virginia Power Energy Mar- keting, Inc.	
3096	04/30/12	12–42–NG	IGI Resources, Inc	
3097	04/30/12	12-40-NG	Minnesota Energy Resources	

DOE/FE ORDERS GRANTING IMPORT/EXPORT AUTHORIZATIONS—Continued

[FR Doc. 2012–13090 Filed 5–29–12; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6450–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy

Wind and Water Power Program

AGENCY: Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy, Department of Energy.

ACTION: Notice of public meeting.

SUMMARY: Programs with the U.S. Department of Energy's (DOE) Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy (EERE) are required to undertake rigorous, objective peer review of their funded projects in order to ensure and enhance the management, relevance, effectiveness, and productivity of those projects. The 2012 Wind and Water Power Program, Wind Power Peer Review Meeting will review wind technology development and market acceleration and deployment projects from the Program's research and development portfolio. The 2012 Wind Power Peer Review Meeting will be held June 19 through June 21, 2012, in Alexandria, VA.

DATES: DOE will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, June 19, 2012, from 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.; Wednesday, June 20, 2012, from 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.; and Thursday, June 21, 2012, from 8:30 a.m.

to 5:30 p.m. in Alexandria, VA. RSVP is required by June 1, 2012.

Corporation.

from/to Canada/Mexico.

ADDRESSES: The public meeting will be held at the Hilton Alexandria Mark Center, 500 Seminary Road, Alexandria, VA 22311.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mr. Mark Higgins, Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy, U.S. Department of Energy, 1000 Independence Avenue SW., Washington, DC 20585. Telephone: (202) 287–5213. Email: mark.higgins@ee.doe.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The purpose of this meeting is to:

- Review and evaluate the progress and accomplishments of the Wind and Water Power Program's wind technology development and market acceleration and deployment research projects funded in FY2010 through FY2012:
- Foster interactions among the national laboratories, industry, and academic institutions conducting research and development on behalf of the Program; and
- Review and evaluate the strategy and goals of the Wind Power Program; Participants should limit information and comments to those based on personal experience, individual advice, information, or facts regarding this topic. It is not the object of this session to obtain any group position or consensus. Rather, this meeting is an opportunity for the peer reviewers to

gain an individual understanding of the research and projects. To most effectively use the limited time, please refrain from passing judgment on another participant's recommendations or advice, and instead, concentrate on your individual experiences. Based upon the review of individual projects and the overall Wind Power Program research portfolio, a report will be compiled by DOE, which will be publically posted on the DOE Wind and Water Power Program Web site.

Public Participation: Principal Investigators, subject matter reviewers, Wind Power Program staff, and contract support staff will be in attendance. The event is open to the public based on space availability. Participants are encouraged to pre-register. Limited time for questions and answers are included for each project. Additionally, questions and/or comments may be submitted in writing during or after the meeting. Questions and comments should be directed to Mr. Mark Higgins via email at mark.higgins@ee.doe.gov or by telephone at (202) 287–5213.

Pre-Registration: To pre-register, please contact Ms. Stacey Young via email at Stacey_Young@sra.com or by telephone at 202–554–8480 Ext. 2924. Participants interested in attending should indicate the category or categories (technology development or market acceleration and deployment) you would like to observe, your name, company name or organization (if applicable), telephone number, and